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OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Aug. 8, 1966

Shell 011 cCo.
Box 1509
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

Effective September 1, 1966 your State MQC No. 1
located in Unit J of Section 17, T-16-S, R-32-E _
will be reclassified as a gas well in the Mesa Queen
Pool. The oil allowable will be cancelled that date.

Before a gas allowable can be assigned, it will be
necessary for you to submit Foxrm C-102 outlining the
gas unit to be dedicated to the well. Since it appears
that a full 160 acre unit cannot be dedicated to the
well, 1t will be necessary for you to apply for a Non-
Standard Proration Unit Order.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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